{{ Thanks Ed!
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Regards,

i Chris Santucci - Assistant Manager
il Technical and Regulatory Affairs

i Toyota Motor North America

il (202) 463-6856

i Sent from my Blackberry

il From: Ed Bradley

i Sent: 02/26/2007 05:06 PM

i To: Chris Santucci

i Subject: Re: Question for you

Chris, thanks for the info. Here is the answer you need on the ES.

Hi Ed,

The installation rate for pre-crash with adaptive cruise is less than 1% (06CY).
Thanks,

Regards, Ed

| Chris Santucci/WDC/Toyota NY@TOYOTA NY
i 02/26/2007 10:23 AM

1 To Ed Bradley/TMS/Toyota@Toyota

iee

|| Subject Question for you

| Ed,

i Got a question for you. NHTSA is evaluating some complaints on the ES350, regarding the cruise control and

Il sudden acceleration. It is not an investigation, they just have some questions. One of the questions regards the take
rate on the laser cruise control. It is bundled with Pre-Crash. Are we special order only on pre-Crash? What is the
install rate on the ES350 for Pre-Crash? Not many, I'm guessing. Thanks for your help on this one.

In other news, | was at the Tundra frontal NCAP test on Friday. The vehicle should be getting a 4/4 star rating.
i However, TMC wants to investigate the seatbelts though, as they were expecting a 5/5....

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Assistant Manager
i Technical and Regulatory Affairs
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